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SAP Certified Associate - Implementation Consultant - SAP Ariba
Procurement Sample Questions (Q68-Q73):

NEW QUESTION # 68
When is an approval flow triggered in the context of a self-service scenario?

A. When the purchasing requisition is submitted

B. When the chosen suppliers are not preferred

C. When the requester awards the RFQ

D. When the requester sends the RFQ to the suppliers

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION # 69

SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing can be configured to capture asset data on receipts. Which asset data attributes must a user
provide when creating a receipt for iterms categorized as assets in the default configuration? Note: There are 3 correct answers to this
question.

A. Tag number

B. Commodity code
C. Serial number

D. Part number

E. Location

Answer: A,B,E

NEW QUESTION # 70
Which of the following are valid contract levels available when setting up a contract in SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing? Note: There
are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Purchasing unit level
B. Catalog level

C. Commodity level
D. Non-PO level

Answer: A,C

NEW QUESTION # 71
‘Which receiving option can you enable by configuring receiving tolerances in SAAP Ariba?

A. Hybrid
B. Partial
C. Over

D. Negative

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 72
What does the remittance import functionality in SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing load?

¢ A. ERP invoice data into SAPP Ariba's reporting engine
e B. Payment information for visibility and analysis
e C. Supplier bank data needed for payments
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e D. Invoices for payment by SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 73
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it's would be the best decision to choose our C-ARP2P-2508 Study Tool as your learning partner. Our C- ARP2P-2508 study tool
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